

Contact

jennifer7chan@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/jennifer7chan
(LinkedIn)

dev.to/jenninat0r/ (Blog)

jenchan.biz (Portfolio)

Top Skills

Web Development

Front-end

Web Design

Languages

Chinese (Professional Working)

English (Native or Bilingual)

Jen Chan

Front end developer

Toronto, Ontario, Canada

Summary

Dev and digital artist. In a past life, I made content for high-traffic culture websites and taught creative coding. People invite me to speak at universities, festivals and conferences. There is a book or two to my name. I'm not sure why I'm telling you this. Guess I'm trying to say I'm more ambitious than my CV looks.

I've worked at an agency, a software company, several non-profit galleries, and for volunteer grassroots causes. I am here to make friends!

Work is all about the people, and by that I don't mean they need beertaps and beanbags to stay motivated.

Experience

ReCollect Systems Inc

Support Engineer

January 2018 - August 2018 (8 months)

Vancouver, Canada Area

Ran bash scripts and postgresSQL queries for metric reports

Bug triage and reproduction

Custom CSS and JSON, front end debugging

Improved support workflow on Freshdesk (added to custom JS app)

Job ended due to logistical decisions

Trinity Square Video

Web Development Consultant

November 2016 - November 2017 (1 year 1 month)

Toronto, Canada Area

R&D and creative assistance for a VR art app for Trinity Square video. Used EEVO and janusVR's JS library

Mirum Canada

Front End Developer

October 2016 - August 2017 (11 months)

Toronto

Built, localized, fixed, tested emails for 40 mail clients and browsers

Sitemapping, design and scoping.

Job ended due to company restructuring.

School of Art Institute Chicago

Lecturer (Film, Video, New Media, Animation)

August 2013 - July 2015 (2 years)

School of Art Institute Chicago

Taught digital literacy and culture courses

Syracuse University

Adjunct Professor-Teaching Assistant in Art Video

August 2010 - May 2013 (2 years 10 months)

Syracuse, NY

Education

Syracuse University

Masters of Fine Art, Art Video · (2010 - 2013)

Sheridan College

Diploma, Digital Communication · (2006 - 2010)

Sheridan College

Diploma, Studio Art · (2006 - 2010)

University of Toronto at Mississauga - Erindale College

HBA, Communications, Culture, Information Technology · (2006 - 2010)

BrainStation

· (2016 - 2016)